Questions submitted Week 25
Submitted questions are in black, and JWC responses are in blue.
1. I am looking for the format for resumes referred to in the file IFIB-ACT-JWC-19-08 A Annexes to
Part I.pdf where we are pointed towards a "Supplier Bidding Forms and Resumes (Annex B-2
Supplier Compiled)" on page 3.
Should there be an Annex B-2 format for Resumes -- I cannot find it?
In accordance with Part I Bidding Instructions/Section 11 Contents of Proposal b. Envelope B,
“Each prospective bidder shall include a technical proposal to include as a minimum the
following information: b.2 Candidates resumes and their corresponding Technical Evaluation
Matrixes for each Exercise Play Function in accordance with SOW Attachment A: Exercise Play
Function Book. (Annex B-2 – Company created & compiled)
We do not have a specific resume template. Companies should fill out the Technical
Evaluation Matrix (which may be cut from the Exercise Play Book) and refer to the resume as
needed. Any candidate who meets all the technical requirements in their corresponding
Technical Evaluation Matrix will be considered an “accepted resume”. Resumes will not be
independently reviewed, but rather a supplement to the filled in Technical Matrix.
2. I have established a new company. The primary partners are former contractors to JWC.
a. Will you see the new established company as a valid bidder according to JWC
regulations for this bid?
b. We will of course include “Past performance Information Form – Annex B-3” for all the
companies in our bid.

The B-3 compliancy from Page 9 of the Solicitation states “ Minimum 1 similar past
performance effort in the last 4 years for like services”. If former contractors to JWC, have
established a new company, and performed similar services to those described in the SOW,
then yes, the newly established company would be considered compliant for the B-3 technical
compliance.
3. Concerning the bid itself. In order to be regarded as a valid partial bidder we must bid for a
minimum of 15 different EPFs. Is it accepted that the same individual can cover more than 1
EPF?
Yes, the same individual can be offered for more than 1 Exercise Play Function assuming they
meet the requirements for both functions.
4. According to you letter IFIB-ACT-JWC-19-08 PART II, GENERAL PROVISIONS, 3. AUTHORIAZATION
TO PERFORM; our company and Sub-Contractors should warrant that we are authorized to
perform the required services and to do business in Norway. Last time I participated in a similar

matter (Trident Javelin 2017) I presented the certificate as seen below. Is it the same type of
documentation you need for this bid?
In order to bid, a company does not need to provide any additional documentation to prove
they meet the requirements of Part II 3. Authorization to Perform. If a company is awarded
the contract, then JWC may ask to see proof that you have a corporate registration in Norway.
5. And a minor one. Last time we could use a JWC bus from Stavanger to JWC and back on a daily
basis. Will the same convenience be provided for the coming exercises?
If there is room on the JWC buses, you may be authorized to utilize them, however this cannot
be guaranteed. Local bus pricing can be found at www.kolumbus.no for weekly or daily
tickets.

